
Jenelle Simpson

From: Poonam Madan <poonam@poonamlaw.ca>
Sent: May-04-19 11:54 AM
To: Jenelle Simpson
Cc: Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth
Subject: RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Mahajan - Suite 1705 - 

Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Received. Thanks

Poonam Madan
Barrister, Solicitor and Notary
Law Office of Poonam Madan
2 Robert Speck Parkway
Suite 750
Mississauga, ON
L4Z 1H8

T. 905.402.9958 
F. 905.361.9825 
www.poonamlaw.ca

This message may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Any use of this information by anyone other 
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately reply to the 
sender and delete this information from your computer. Thank you.

Before printing please think about your responsibility & commitment towards the Environment

From: Jenelle Simpson [mailto:jdsimpson@airdberlis.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2019 1:31 AM 
To: 'poonann@poonamlaw.ca'
Cc: Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Mahajan - Suite 1705 - Extension to the Tentative 
Occupancy Date

Hello,

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered to your 
office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson
Law Clerk

416.637.7551
416.863.1515
jdsimpson@airdberlis.com 

Aird & Berlis LLP Lawyers
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